MAYOR JIM GRAY

STEVE HANEY
DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
SALLY HAMILT
URBAN COMNTY COUNCIL
FROM: ~
STEVE HANEY, DIREC'HR
cc: RONNIE BASTIN, COMMISSIONER
PUBLIC SAFETY
DATE: October 12, 2017
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CONTRACT FOR JAIL SECURITY SYSTEM REPLACEMENT WITH UNIQUE
SECURITY FOR THE DIVISION OF COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS
Request

Authorization to:

Security for the Division of Community Corrections.

Why are you requesting?
Department needs this action completed because: The current jail security system has been

experiencing problems. Due to safety and security concerns for both the Officers and the inmates a new

jail security system is required.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $3,422,840

Approve contract for the jail security system replacement with Unique
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The cost for future FY is:

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:

Account number: 2608-505401-5414-71208

File Number: 112-17

Director/Commissioner: Haney/Bastin
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